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TITLE: Provision of Student Film Series Services.    	 
REF: 929FALMOUTH

Summary of Clarification Responses: 08.03.2017

We wanted to ask if there is any flexibility on the main duration being 2 minutes as in our experience 2 minutes is quite a lot to ask viewers to engage with (as opposed to 1 minute).
There is indeed flexibility – we’re happy to be steered by experts, but there is a lot to cram into the videos. These are supposed to be quite informative (rather than just entertaining) and we are talking to people who do want that information – applicants who want to understand what living and studying at Falmouth is all about.

Do you know what social media channels that 30 second edit is going onto? Facebook, Twitter, Instagram
Why have you chosen 30 seconds? (this answer is primarily dependent on which channels it will be going onto.) This was an approximate length that can be increased or decreased for the platform
Do you have a specified call to action or does that need to be created by the tenderer in their proposal? The University will provide this
It states subtitles are required, are there multiple languages that need to be subtitled or just one? Do the 30 second edits also need to be subtitled? Only English (so it can be watched with the sound off)
What web delivery specifications do you require, do we need to deliver one file type for the University’s website and will you then deal with creating multiple file types across different requirements for social media channels? If not can you be clearer about which channels need files creating for them please? It needs to be in MP4 format, ready for uploading to the website and social platforms already mentioned



Will the University pay 50% of the fee upfront or is all work expected to be carried out and funded by the successful tendered until final invoice is paid? we are unable to accept any form of advanced payments (all payments are subject to Falmouth Universities standard payment terms).


 If the tendered is expected to finance the work until they receive payment at the end of the contract, what is the deadline for all the work and therefore the date that a final invoice can be submitted? We’re aiming for a delivery date of a month after contract start. However, as discussed, there could be flexibility.

 In the event of a dispute relating to work carried out and delivered, what is your policy? Please refer to the contractual agreement in the tender documents.   
 
 Are we OK to Zip the files or drop box them as a link? Yes, we have no preference
 Do you have a timescale of delivery of the final assets? We’re aiming for a delivery date of a month after contract start. However, there is some scope for flexibility – an extra two weeks would be acceptable.
Would you consider a phased delivery of the final assets if necessary? The videos are of equal importance, so they should all be delivered as per the answer above.
 £35k - excluding or including VAT? Excluding
UG/PG audience for the courses? I know we are targeting 16-19 but is there any requirements for other potential students to courses? These are all undergraduate courses, so we’re targeting prospective undergraduates only.  
Any other specific key messages that need to be conveyed .. location for example?  the different institutions plus the  London Partner Institutions? The two key messages are specified in the tender doc. They may wish to consider how to communicate our ‘number 1 creative uni’ status, world-class facilities and coastal creative lifestyle. 
Are the partner institutions up and running already?  With students already on the  courses? Yes.
Is there a max. limit on the accompanying attachments (such as biographies CVs)? or a preferred format for the attached? No.

I have a question regarding the ITT 929Falmouth, the award criteria notes that the Technical/Operational/Experience Requirements constitute 60% of the score, however, section 9 (page 12 of ITT) which details the score breakdown for this section only adds up to 50%. Is this an error or is there an additional piece of information we need to supply which constitutes 10% This is an error, the three sections should be 20% (totalling 60%).
We also couldn’t see any reference to timelines for filming and delivery and wondered if this is something you could advise on at this point, or provide a rough idea of deadlines The Contract award date is W/C 27th March, we would expect the bidder to commence the project immediately on award.  As a guideline, we would be looking for the project to be completed by the end of April

What is the desired delivery date of all 18 final film masters? Delivery date is a month after the tender start date, with flexibility of two weeks, if necessary.
Will you need a story board sending through for potential concepts or would this be for the pitch (should we be successful)? We won’t need a storyboard in the initial tender response, however we will want to see one at a later stage.
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